
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP): QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
1. Question: 

While the RFP states that services are intended serve students K-12, page 
4 of the RFP specifies 4 classrooms in a District High School, and 2 at a 
District Middle School (no Elementary School classrooms). Is this a typo?  
 
Response: 
Yes, it is meant to serve K-12.  Thank you for pointing out that error in the RFP. 
It is meant to read 2 Elementary, 2 Middle, 2 High School. 
 

2. Question: 
Has OUSD identified the schools in which services are to take place? If not, 
is it up to the applicant to propose the specific schools?  
 
Reponse: 
We have not identified the specific schools at this point.  We want to see what 
vendors offer as their plan, choose a plan that suits our needs and then identify 
the school sites.  It is not mandatory for an applicant to propose a school but you 
can.  We do not expect for applicants to know our school site facility information 
as we do. 
 

3. Question: 
For each school, are the 2 classrooms intended to be located on the same 
school campus?  
 
Response: 
Yes, intended to be on the same campus. 

 
4. Question: 

Is the applicant expected to build in the mental health components for 
students with Emotional Disturbance?  
 
Response: 
Yes, we want to know how much the applicant projects the cost to be for an ED 
class.  We will use OUSD staff, however. 
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5. Question: 
Does the district intend to provide the Instructional Aides or should the 
applicant?  
 
Response: 
OUSD will provide staff. 

 
6. Question: 

Page 4 specifies that the “classroom instructor” must have a valid teaching 
credential. Is the “classroom instructor” the non-district staff person 
responsible for training district teachers? We assume that the district 
intends to provide the teacher for each classroom, but please clarify.  
 
Response: 
We will use OUSD staff for classrooms, teachers and support staff.  We want for 
the training to be provided to our staff by the applicant. 

 
7. Question: 

Is this RFP intended to supplement the existing counseling enriched 
classrooms, or is it intended to replace the intensive counseling enriched 
classrooms in the district?  
 
Response: 
We are intending to create an option prior to a NPS setting and intend to use our 
school sites and our OUSD staff.  It is not meant to replace our ICE classrooms 
in OUSD. 

 
8. Question: 

Can OUSD provide a rough estimate of the proportion of students with 
severe Intellectual Disabilities vs. severe Emotional Disturbances?  
 
Response: 
About 100 primary or secondary eligibility ID or AUT and About 75 primary or 
secondary eligibility ED.  
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9. Question:  
Will the district provide all related services to include speech and language 
services, occupational therapy, and psychological services consistent with 
IEPs? 
 
Response:  
Yes, OUSD will supply all related services. 
 

10. Question: 
May the provider hire a counselor with Pupil Personnel Services 
credentials in school psychology? 
 
Response: 
We encourage you to supply us with how your organization would implement a 
solid, quality program for students that would be in a NPS setting.  If that is part 
of your design, please include in your plan.  We plan to use OUSD teachers and 
support staff to implement these classes. 

 
11. Question: 

Page 4, section 6-A lists number of classrooms at district schools.  We 
understand they will be elementary, middle, and high schools. Can you 
provide the specific school sites at which the program will be hosted?  
 
Response: 
We have not yet communicated the exact district sites.  We would like to see the 
proposed structure and program applicants put forward and then select the ideal 
location.  We know each school sites' facility capacity and can match the 
program approach to a facility once we have chosen an applicant's program 
approach.  We have chosen not to confine applicants to thinking about a 
particular site, rather, we want the applicant to design the best setting for the 
intended population of students we aim to serve. 

 
12. Question: 

Will the provider be expected to pay rent, utility, and/or other costs for the 
use of the classrooms located within OUSD? 
 
Response: 
No costs will be extended to the provider for use of the facility. 
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13. Question: 
Who is responsible for the costs of assisted technology related services? 
 
Response: 
OUSD will be responsible for providing related services, including assistive 
technology. 

 
14. Question: 

Is a notarized signature required on any part of the response? 
 

Response: 
No, a notarized signature is not required. 

 
15. Question: 

Page 7, J. Selection Criteria notes seven items that will be used as the 
criteria for evaluating the responses. Can you share the weighting of each 
criteria, i.e., the evaluation rubric which will be used to score responses? 

 
Response:  
We have decided not to release our rubric or weighting of each criteria to 
applicants. 

 
16. Question: 

Will all of the required common core curricula be provided for all students 
prior to the first day of school? 
 
Response: 
Yes, OUSD will provide common core curricula. 

 
17. Question: 

Please describe all of the curricula that will be provided by the District and 
if it will align with common core. 
 
Response: 
All of our curricula is Common Core aligned.  For more information, please see 
our website for the details: http://www.ousd.org/Domain/110  

 
18. Question: 

Will the district provide transportation, meals, computers and furniture in 
each classroom? 
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Response: 
Transportation will be provided as necessary to fulfill the IEP.  Students will have 
access to our general education setting items like furniture for classrooms and 
use of technology.  Meal qualifications will apply to all students through the Local 
Control Funding Formula forms all families complete when enrolling in our OUSD 
schools or as indicated on the IEP.  

 
19. Question: 

What are the current placements for the students? 
 

Response: 
Currently, students are participating in a Non-public school setting. 

 
20. Question: 

How many students’ IEPs currently indicate a high school diploma is 
anticipated? 

 
Response: 
We will have to get back to you on the number of 186 NPS students working 
toward a diploma. 

 
21. Question: 

Is the district seeking to award all 6 classrooms to one provider, or could 
there be multiple awards? 

 
Response: 
We prefer to interact with one provider and yet, open to the possibility. 

 
22. Question: 

In reference to a partial day attendance for some students, is there an 
estimate of how many students this would be and would it be morning, 
afternoon or both options? 

 
Response: 
There is no current estimate for this question because the students have not 
been identified.  They will be chosen from the possible 186 NPS students that 
may be able to transition to a least restrictive environment. 
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23. Question: 
Will some students only attend for a few hours per day or per week? 

 
Response: 
We suggest your plan include students that attend for a full day, Monday-Friday. 

 
24. Question: 

Does the school district anticipate daily attendance for all students, with a 
mix of full day and half day attendance? 

 
Response: 
We suggest your plan include students that attend for a full day, Monday-Friday. 
IEPs will be used to guide attendance. 

 
25. Question: 

What is the anticipated inception (start) date for programming? 
 

Response: 
August 21, 2017 is the first day for students. Staff would start in the summer 
according to the provider's program. 

 
26. Question: 

Please describe all other technology and IT equipment that will be provided 
by the District. 

 
Response: 
OUSD classrooms are generally equipped with a projector and access to 
Chromebooks that may be shared throughout the campus. 

 
27. Question: 

Are there available estimates of weekly hours for OT, speech and language 
services, adaptive PE? 

 
Response: 
We provide related services as prescribed on an individual student's IEP. 

 
28. Question: 

On what days does the district hold Extended School Year classes? (has a 
schedule been developed?) 
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Response: 
Starts usually the last week of June and extends into July.  ESY is usually 
6-weeks. The length of an individual student’s time in ESY is an IEP team 
decision. 

 
29. Question: 

Can you provide the students’ actual diagnosis, age and grade level 
breakdowns? 

 
Response: 
We have yet to identify the 60 students of the 186 students that will 
participate. Selection of these students are dependent on the model we 
select provided by an applicant. 

 
30. Question: 

How many have a current IEPs? 
 

Response: 
100% will have current IEPs. 

 
31. Question: 

How many have a current FBA and BIP? 
 

Response: 
We have yet to identify the 60 students of the 186 students that will participate. 

 
32. Question: 

What is the attendance rate of students currently? 
 

Response: 
We have yet to identify the 60 students of the 186 students that will participate. 

 
33. Question: 

Will the district use the SARB process if a student is not attending? 
 

Response: 
Yes 
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34. Question: 
What will annual increase in rates be each year and will the district 
renegotiate the rate if all students expected are not enrolled? 
 
Response: 
Rate will be to serve 60 students each year. 

 
35. Question: 

Will we be able to have our Wi-Fi to use in the classroom to prevent 
firewalls to our data systems?  

 
Response: 
You will have access to OUSD Wifi.  All data systems will be supported by our 
Instructional Technology department.  Other providers have not had problems 
using their systems. 

 
36. Question: 

Will we have access to office space for admin staff and related services 
providers?  An extra space for pull out when students need space from the 
classroom?  

 
Response: 
Yes 
 

37. Question: 
In compliance with CDE, nonpublic schools are stand-alone entities and 
cannot be owned/administered by a school district, therefore the NPS in 
OUSD will be open to any district/SELPA who wishes to make a referral. 
What will the arrangements be with curriculum and lunch for students 
outside of OUSD Unified? Will the NPS be able to purchase lunches from 
the district?  Will there be any restrictions on students/services/facilities 
for students outside of OUSD? 

 
Response: 
The provider will not operate as a stand alone NPS.  OUSD will operate these 
classrooms and the RFP process is intended to identify a partner to work with 
OUSD staff to implement these specialized services.  
 

8 


